Third Northern Mariana Islands Constitutional Convention

-2267~

July 18, 19955

VIA FACSIMILE (234-5183)
Ramon G. Villagomez
Acting Chief Justice
Commonwealth Supreme Court
Saipan, MP 96950

Dear Justice Villagomez:

I was given the name of Bertha Phillips as someone who might
be able to assist the Convention in its efforts to disseminate
information through the Convention’s Outreach Program. Bertha, I
understand, was former Chief Justice Dela Cruz’ secretary. She
would be a great asset to us in the area of typing, copying and
inter-governmental communication.

1f the Supreme Court will allow Ms. Phillips to assist us for
any portion of time up to the end of the Convention, we would be
deeply appreciative. If you approve this request, please have Ms.
Phillips contact Cinta Kaipat or Rodney Jacob at the Convention.
They will get her started.

Truly Yours,

Deanne Siemexr



